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Yvonne Calvert

From: RightFax <rfax@smtp.broadandcassel.com>

Sent: Monday, August 20, 2018 4.4 PM

To: Yvonne Calvert

Subject: Your fax has been successfully sent to Division of Corporations at 1-850-617-6383.

Your fax has been successfully sent to Division of Corporations at 1-850-617-6383.

8/20/2018 4:00:55 PM Transmission Record
Sent 1o 18506176383 with remote 10 "850-617-6381"
Resuit: (0/339:0/0) Success
Page record: 1-3
Elapsed time: 02:36 on channel 2
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Delaware

The First State

I, JEFFREY W, BULLOCK, SECRETARY OQOF STATE OF THE STATE OF
DELAWARE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY "CORE ATLANTIC, LLC" IS DULY FORMED
UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF DELAWARE AND IS IN GOOD STANDING AND
HAS A LEGAL EXISTENCE 50 FAR A5 THE RECORDS OF THIS OFFICE SHOW, AS
OF THE SEVENTEENTH DAY OF AUGUST, A.D. 2018,

AND I DO HEREBY FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE SAID "CORE ATLANTIC,
LLC" WAS FORMED ON THE SIXTEENTH DAY OF AUGUST, A.D. 2018.

AND I DO HEREBY FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE ANNUAL TAXES HAVE BEEN

ASSESSED TO DATE.

qun Tadiaes, Togrmory ot Wate )

Authentication: 203265722
Date: 08-17-18

70153584 8300

SR# 20186223761 -
You may verify this ceruficate online at corp.delaware.gov/authver.sntml
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